
 
 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS  
 
 

Electronic Document and Records Management System (EDRMS) Consultant 
 
 

Addendum 1 
Issued: April 26, 2018 

 
Closing Date & Time:  before 3:00 PM (15:00 hrs) Pacific Time on May, 18, 2018 

 
 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with the original Request for Statements of 
Qualifications.  

 
 

Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. Would a vendor contracted by RDN to perform the services outlined in the RFSQ be 
precluded from competing in the expected follow on EDRMS software solution RFP 
procurement process? 
A1. Yes. 
 
Q2. Can companies from Outside Canada apply for this? 
A2. Yes. 
 
Q3. Do we need to come over there for meetings? 
A3. Yes. 
 
Q4.  Can we perform the tasks (related to the RFSQ) outside Canada? 
A4. Some yes. Some no. 
 
Q5. Can we submit via email? 
A5. Yes. 
 
Q6. Would the successful vendor for this RFSQ be precluded from bidding on any subsequent 
downstream work, e.g. EDRMS solution provision? 
A6. Yes. 
 
End of Addendum 1 


